ATTACHMENT  – Past Performance Questionnaire

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE COVER SHEET 
(NOTE TO OFFEROR: For each past performance questionnaire to be completed by a client and submitted to the Government as a reference, provide a copy of this cover sheet with your proposal identifying the client’s point of contact information. Ensure correct phone numbers and email addresses are provided for the client point of contact.) 

1. OFFEROR:_____________________________________________________________ 

2. FIRM BEING EVALUATED:_________________________________________________ 

3. CONTRACT NUMBER:____________________________________________________ 

4. PROJECT DESCRIPTION:___________________________________________________ 

5. CONTRACT/TASK ORDER AMOUNT:________________________________________ 

6. PERFORMANCE PERIOD:__________________________________________________ 

7. REFERENCE ORGANIZATION NAME:______________________________________ 

8. EVALUATOR’S CONTACT INFO: 

  a. NAME & TITLE:______________________________________________________ 

  b. PHONE NUMBER:____________________________________________________ 

  c. EMAIL ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE  - RELEVANCY RATINGS AND CONFIDENCE ASSESSMENTS TO BE USED TO BEST REFLECT YOUR EVALUATION OF THE CONTRATOR’S PERFORMANCE

Past Performance Relevancy Ratings

	Rating
	Definition

	Very Relevant
	Present/past performance effort involved essentially the same scope and magnitude of effort and complexities this solicitation

Requires.

	Relevant
	Present/past performance effort involved similar scope and magnitude of effort and complexities this solicitation requires

	Somewhat Relevant
	Present/past performance effort involved some of the scope and magnitude of effort and complexities this solicitation requires

	Not Relevant
	Present/past performance effort involved little or none of the scope and magnitude of effort and complexities this solicitation requires.


Performance Confidence Assessments

	Rating
	Description

	Substantial Confidence
	Based on the Offeror’s recent/relevant

performance record, the Government has a

high expectation that the Offeror will

successfully perform the required effort

	Satisfactory Confidence
	Based on the Offeror’s recent/relevant

performance record, the Government has a

reasonable expectation that the Offeror will

successfully perform the required effort

	Limited Confidence
	Based on the Offeror’s recent/relevant

performance record, the Government has a low expectation that the Offeror will successfully perform the required effort.

	No Confidence
	Based on the Offeror’s recent/relevant performance record, the Government has no expectation that the Offeror will be able to successfully perform the required effort

	Unknown Confidence (Neutral)
	No recent/relevant performance record is

available or the Offeror’s performance record is so sparse that no meaningful confidence

assessment rating can be reasonably assigned


PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONAIRRE – CIRCLE THE ADJECTIVAL RATING WHICH BEST REFLECTS THE EVALUATION OF CONTRACTRATORS PERFORMANCE

	1. Was this a competitive contract?
	            Yes                           No

	2. Role of the Contractor?
	            Prime                      Sub


	3.  Customer Satisfaction 
	

	A. The quality of the Contractor’s performance
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	B. Contractor’s compliance with contract requirements
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	C. Commitment to sage and environmentally responsible performance
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	D. Ability to hire and retain qualified personnel and to provide continuous training to maintain critical skills
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	E. Contractor interactions with the Government 
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	F. Effectiveness of Contractor’s internal controls in managing project performance and reducing risks associated with fraud, waste and abuse
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown


G. Would you recommend the award of similar contracts to this contractor in the future?
Yes
   No
      Please Explain 










	4. MEETING SCHEDULES
	

	A. Contractor’s ability and commitment to meeting all critical milestones and most non-critical milestones
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	B. Contractor’s responsiveness to technical direction                                    
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	C. Was the contract completed on time?
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	D. Contractor’s ability to develop and implement efficient and effective risk mitigation initiatives   
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	E. Contractor’s ability to effectively manage requirements changes to mitigate schedule growth   
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown


F. Has the contractor been issued any type of performance warning such as a cure notice or a show cause letter?  Have they been terminated for default by your organization or another organization of which you are aware?

Yes_____ No_____   Please Explain 










_____________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________






	5. COST CONTROL 
	

	A. The adequacy of the contractor’s business systems (e.g. accounting, estimating, billing, property, and purchasing systems)
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	B. Submission of FAR compliant proposals in a timely manner
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	C. Contractor’s ability to manage costs within the negotiated target cost baselines
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	D. Billings were current, accurate, and complete
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown


	6. MANAGEMENT OVERSIGHT
	

	A. Contractor successfully met rapid deployment requirements, maintained key personnel and flexible workforce to meet urgent performance work statement  (PWS) requirements
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	B. Contractor provided effective subcontract management to insure performance, control cost
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	C. Contractor provided timely responses to changes in requirements and schedules

	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	D. Contractor provided integrated solutions across multiple locations to improve performance, efficiency, and incorporate lessons learned
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	E. Contractor provided prompt notification of problems impacting performance
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	F. Effectiveness of responses to technical and administrative issues
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	G. Demonstrated sound, ethical business practices and corporate governance
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	H. Contractor was effective in integrating partnering and/or collaborative efforts over multiple  contractual arrangements
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown

	I. Contractor effectively managed subcontractors
	Substantial     Satisfactory     Limited     None     Unknown


J. Have there been any indications that the contractor has had any financial problems?                         Yes 
 No
 Please Explain 









NOTE:  A member of the Performance Risk Assessment Group may contact you to discuss your responses.
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